FOI141 Response

Request

Dear Sir / Madam,
| am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Endoscopy within the
Trust/Health Board:

1. The name and email address of:
The Clinical Director that is responsible for Endoscopy
The General Manager that is responsible for Endoscopy
The Service Manager that is responsible for Endoscopy

2. Inthe last 12 months, which external Insourcing providers have you used for your Endoscopy
Service?

2. Do you have a contract with an external Insourcing provider of Endoscopy Services and, if so,
which company is the contract with?

3. Did you procure the Insourced Endoscopy Service via a tender process or Framework and, if
so, which one?

4. If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for Endoscopy Services, when does it
currently expire and when will it be reviewed?

5. If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for Endoscopy Services, how much are you
being charged per fully staffed room, per day?

6. If you have a contract with an Insourcing provider for Endoscopy Services, what days of the
week do they operate and how many rooms do they staff?

7. What has been the spend by the Trust/Health Board in the last 12 months on Insourced
Endoscopy Services?

8. Does the Trust/Health Board currently require insourced Endoscopy Services?

9. Does the Trust/Health Board currently require specific insourced BCS Bowel Screening
Services?

10. Does the Trust/Health Board currently require additional Endoscopy capacity via a suitable
external premises or JAG accredited Mobile Endoscopy Unit?

Response

Please note that further information cannot be provided as Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health
Foundation Trust (BSMHFT) explicitly provide mental health services and is not an acute Trust where
physical health services are provided.

To obtain further information on Endoscopy Services please redirect your request to an acute Trust.



